MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the State Codes Advisory Committee
Georgia Building Officials
Industrialized Buildings Manufacturers and Third Party Agencies
Interested Parties

FROM: Ted Miltiades, Directm{w
Office of Construction Codes and Industrialized Buildings

DATE: October 25, 2018
SUBJECT: Notice of DCA Board Meeting Location and Time Change

We need to move our November 14th DCA Board meeting from Statesboro to Atlanta. The DCA board
meeting will now be held at 10:30 A.M. on November 14th at the DCA main office, 60 Executive Park
South, NE, Atlanta, GA 30329 in the DCA Boardroom #302.

The 2015 International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) with Georgia Amendments, the 2018
International Residential Code (IRC) with Georgia Amendments and 2018 International Building Code
(IBC) with Georgia Amendments will be presented to the Department of Community Affairs Board at 10:30
A.M. on November 14th at the DCA main office, 60 Executive Park South, NE, Atlanta, GA 30329 in the
DCA Boardroom #302. If approved, they will become effective January 1, 2020. If you have questions
regarding the referenced documents, please contact the Construction Codes Program at 404-679-3118 or

codes(@dca.ga.gov.

TM/jr
ce: Rusty Haygood, DCA, Kyle Hood, DCA



